
1 
 

July 21, 2020 
 

SENT BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
Mr. Timothy Cazier, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Colorado Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Office of Mined Land Reclamation 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 
 
 
Re: Permit No. M-1980-244; Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company; Cresson Project; – 

June Inspection Corrective Action Response  

 
 
Dear Mr. Cazier: 
On June 2, 2020, the Colorado Department of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (DRMS) completed a routine 
monthly inspection, accompanied by representatives of Newmont Corporation’s Cripple Creek and Victor 
Gold Mining Company (CC&V). This letter is in response to the inspection report issued by DRMS 
following the inspection.  
 
The inspection report issued to CC&V by DRMS following the June 2 inspection described an issue and 
corrective actions as below:  

 
 

In response, CC&V has installed boundary marker signage in key locations along the Carlton Tunnel permit 
boundary. Photos 1-3 and Figure 1, attached, document the approximate location of this signage.  
 
 
 
 

 Newmont Mining Corporation 
Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company 
100 North 3rd St 
P.O. Box 191 
Victor, CO 80860 
www.newmont.com 
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PHOTOS 



PHOTO 1. CELL 1 SIGN  
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PHOTO 2. SHELF ROAD SIGN  
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PHOTO 3. SEDIMENT STORAGE AREA SIGN  
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FIGURE 
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